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Rivera, Maribel

From: Joy Howell [howellj@ffsh.com)]
Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2011 3:14 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: McCoy's Entertainment LLC

EIN Number for McCoy's Entertainment LLC - 45-2156575

Florida Limited Liability Company
MCCOY'S ENTERTAINMENT LLC

Filing Information

Document Number L11000055085
FEVEIN Number NONE

Date Filed 05/10/2011
State FL
Status ACTIVE

Effective Date 05/10/2011

Principal Address

803 WEST DANE AVE
HOMERVILLE GA 31634

Mailing Address

P.0C. BOX 684
JASPER FL 32082

Registered Agent Name & Address

MCCOY, SAMMY
2150 Nw 86TH BLVD
JASPER FL 32052 US

Manager/Member Detail
Name & Address
Title MGRM

MCCOY, SAMMY
2150 NW 86TH BLVD
JASPER FL 32052

Title MGRM

MCCQOY, RICHARD D
2140 NW 86 TH BLVD
JASPER FL 32052

Annual Reports
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*“"No Annual Reports Filed

Joy Howell

Joy Howell

First Federal Saving Bank of Florida
Jasper Office

Financial Specialist

386-792-2400 Ext. 3201

howellj@ffsb.com

% Before printing this e-mail - think if it is necessary, Think Green
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